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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

OFFICE OF THE DEAN

Elizabeth Schmitt, Chair
Faculty Assembly

Kristen Eichhorn, Dean
Graduate Studies

April 25, 2022

SUBJECT: Graduate Degree Candidates to be recommended at the General Faculty

Meeting May 2, 2022

I have the honor to present 428 candidates for graduate degrees and certificates for
the 161st Commencement.

Pending completion of all academic requirements for the degree, I am pleased to
recommend the following candidates to the faculty:

For the MA Degree, 40 candidates;
For the MAT Degree, 5 candidates;
For the MBA Degree, 104 candidates;
For the MS Degree, 55 candidates;
For the MS in Education Degree, 77 candidates;
For the MS and CAS Degree and diploma, 21 candidates;
For the MST Degree, 48 candidates
(Total Masters - 350)
For the CAS Diploma, 50 candidates
(Total Masters certificates-50)
For the Advanced Certificates, 28 candidates
(Total Post Baccalaureate certificates-28)

On behalf of the graduate faculty, I move the approval of these graduate degree

and diploma candidates.
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cc: Kristin Croyle, Dean, College of Liberal Arts & Sciences
Laura Spenceley, Interim Dean, School of Education
Jill Pippin, Dean, Extended Learning
Julie Pretzat-Merchant, Dean, School of Communication, Media & the Arts
Prabakar Kothandaraman, Dean, School of Business
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